

Dr.S.Santhosh Baboo, aged Fifty, has around **Twenty Six years** of Postgraduate teaching experience in Computer Science, which includes Ten years of administrative experience. He was a member, Board of studies, in several autonomous colleges, and Designs the curriculum of undergraduate and postgraduate programmes. He is a consultant for starting new courses, setting up computer labs, and recruiting lecturers for many colleges. Equipped with a Masters degree in Computer Science and a Doctorate in Computer Science, he is a visiting faculty to IT companies. Published more than 100 papers in Journal and Conference. He produced Thirty Ph.D. Scholars in the field of Computer Science. Visited Malaysia, China and Nepal.

Dr. Santhosh Baboo has authored a commendable number of research papers in international/national Conference/journals and also guides research scholars in Computer Science. He has Completed One UGC Major Research Project (2012-2015).

He is an Associate Professor on Deputation in the Postgraduate and Research department of Computer Science at Dwaraka Doss Goverdhan Doss Vaishnav College (Reaccredited at 'A' grade by NAAC), one of the premier institutions in Chennai.

#### Educational Qualification

Programme of Study	Name of the Institution/ University	Major Subject(s)	Regular / Part Time / Distance Education / OUS	Month & Year of Passing	Class
Ph.D.	University of Madras	Computer Science	Part Time	16/3/2007	
S.L.E.T.	Bharadidasan University	Computer Science		June 1997	
PG M.Sc.,	P.S.G. College of arts and Sc. Coimbatore	Computer Science	Regular	Mar 1991	I
UG B.Sc.,	P.S.G. College of arts and Sc. Coimbatore	Computer Science	Regular	Mar 1989	I
HSC	Govt. Hr. Sec. Sch., Kattumanrkoil		Regular	May 1986	I
SSLC	St. Josesphs Hr Sec Sh. Cuddalore 2		Regular	May 1983	I

Professional Experience is as follows

**20-08-1991 to 10-07-1997 St.Joseph's College, Cuddalore 607001.**

Lecturer and Head

- Teacher for M.C.A. course

**11-07-1997 to 10-2-2008 D.G.Vaishnav College, Chennai 600106.**

Senior Lecturer

- Teacher for M.C.A. course
- Guiding M.C.A. projects since 1997
- Awarded Ph.D in Mar. 2007
- Guiding M.Phil and Ph.D. scholars in Computer Science

**11-2-2008 to 30-10-2008 Bharathiar university Coimbatore 46,**

Reader & Headi/c Dept of Computer Science

**31-10-2008 to 28-10-2018 D.G.Vaishnav College, Chennai, India**

Associate Professor, P G & Research Dept of Computer applications

Administrative Experience

Institution Organization	Post Held	Period of Service	
		From	To
St. Joseph'S College of arts and science Cuddalore	Head, Dept. Of Comp. Sc.	23/07/1991	30/06/1997
D.G.Vaishnav College Chennai	Advisor and Head (UG)	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
Bharathiar University Coimbatore	Reader & Headi/c	11/02/2008	30/10/2008
1(TN)Armd Sqn NCC Chennai	Troop Commander	01/12/2003	25/01/2018
Hostel D.G.Vaishnav College	Deputy Warden	01/07/2015	25/01/2018
Academic Council D.G.Vaishnav College	Member	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
College Council D.G.Vaishnav College	Member	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
Board of Studies (UG) Computer Science D.G.Vaishnav College	Chairman	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
College Union Council D.G.Vaishnav College	Dean	01/07/2012	25/01/2018

IQAC D.G.Vaishnav College	Member	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
UGC Coordination Cell D.G.Vaishnav College	Convenor	01/07/2011	25/01/2018
Data Centre D.Vaishnav College	Convenor	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
Planning and Evaluation Cell D.G.Vaishnav College	Member	01/12/2014	25/01/2018
Anti Ragging Squad D.G.Vaishnav College	Member	01/07/2010	25/01/2018

### Research Experience

(a)	Research Guidance	<b>Ph.D.</b> Completed 30 Ongoing 07
(b)	Research Projects	Completed 01 UGC Major Project
(c)	Publications	International Journal - 121 National Journal - 20 International Conference - 28 National Conference - 24
D	Organizing Secretary	National Seminar 15 National Conference 01 International Conference 01
e	Invited Talk/Chairing the Session	41

## Additional Professional Experience

Resource person for the UGC sponsored refresher course in Computer Science

The Chandrasekara Deemed University, Kancheepuram, Tamilnadu.  
Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, Tamilnadu.

Organised Ten Motorcycle Expedition to create awareness on common cause for 16 days for common cause covering Tamilnadu, Andhra and Kerala.

**Director General Commendation, NCC Directorate, New Delhi. Was awarded for the year 2006.**

Creative Head for two short movie STOP and EYE Care.

## Served as a member in Journal and Association

Reviewer, International Journal of Information Analysis and Processing, IJIAP,

<http://isec.hitsz.edu.cn/ijiap>

Reviewer, International Journal of Nonlinear Science (IJNS)

<http://www.nonlinearscience.org.uk>

Member, International Association of Engineers (IAENG)

<http://www.iaeng.org>

Editorial board member, Coimbatore Institute of Information Technology international Journal [www.ciitresearch.org](http://www.ciitresearch.org)

## Country Visited

Malaysia, Nepal, China, UAE